From: Georgia

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 12:25 PM

To: ATRI-625-WasteData

Subject: Approved methods of mandatory reporting WARR

Dear Project Manager,

The only suggestion | would make is that many waste management sites/landfills use Mandalay POS
software.

It would be great if a module or reporting tool could be developed within the Mandalay system to
capture the data required for the WARR reporting .

| believe that Mandalay developed this for Queensland landfill and waste management facilities.

Kind Regards,

Georgia Ryan
Waste Management Coordinator
Shire of Esperance



